Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Cindy Nicholson <cindyn@midcobus.com>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Cc: Melanie Correa; Brian Shuldberg

Subject: RE: FINAL Notice of Deficient Charter/Excursion Certificate reinstatement application
Michael,

In response to your request below at this time we wish to cancel our Washington authority. Our point of origin is
Oregon for our trips. '

If we decide to originate in Washington we will re-instate our authority.

Thanks,
Cindy Nicholson

Cindy Nicholson, RDO

Mid Columbia Bus Company
1740 E Airport Rd
Hermiston, Or 97838
541-567-0551-Office
541-571-5073-Cell
cindyn@midcobus.com

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) [mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa. gov]

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Cindy Nicholson <cindyn@midcobus.com>

Subject: FINAL Notice of Deficient Charter/Excursion Certificate reinstatement application

January 5, 2018

MID-COLUMBIA CHARTERS, INC.
POBOX 1108
PENDLETON, OR 97801

. Res FINAL Notice of Deficient Application
Docket # TE-171063

Dear MID-COLUMBIA CHARTERS, INC.:



